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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To: 
The Members of Pro Fin Capital Services Limited 

 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 34th Annual Report and the audited financial statements 
for the financial year ended 31st March 2025. 

 
1. Financial Results 
The summarized financial results for the financial year ended 31st March 2025 are presented below: 

Rs. In Lakhs 
Details Financial year ended 31st 

March 2025 (standalone) 
Financial year ended 31st 
March 2024 (standalone) 

Income 2496.50 2179.24 
Profit before tax 415.19 (23.30) 
Taxation 123.20 2.39 
Profit for the year 291.98 (39.96) 
Balance brought forward previous 
year (loss) 

 140.17 

Less: Dividend proposed including 
dividend distributioin tax 

-- --- 

Balance carried to balance sheet  103.20 
 

 Performance Highlights 
The Income during the financial year ended 31st March 2025 is 2496.50 Lakhs compared to Rs. 2179.24 
Lakhs. The profit for the year for the financial year ended 31st March 2025 is Rs. 291.98 lakhs compared 
to loss for the previous year Rs. -39.96 lakhs. 

 
 Dividend and Reserves 

Board of Directors of the Company does not recommend any dividend for the year under consideration. 
No amount is transferred to General reserves for the financial year 2024-25. 

 Share Capital 
 

The Paid-up share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 296297163 consisting of 296297163 equity shares 
of Rs. 1/ each after  rights issue. 
 
During the year the Company has came up with rights issue of Rs. 379305734.00. 
 
2. Change In Nature Of Business, If Any: 

       During the year under review there is no change in nature of business. 
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3. Finance & Accounts 
The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the Companies 
Act 2013(hereinafter referred as "the Act" or "Act") and the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
(GAPP) as applicable in India. The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”). The estimates and judgments relating to the 
financial statements are made on a prudent basis so as to reflect in a true and fair manner, the form and 
substance of transactions and reasonably present the Company’s state of affairs, profits and cash flows 
for the financial year ended 31st March 2025. 

 
4. NBFC registration with RBINBFC registration with RBI 
During the year under report, the Company continues to be registered with RBI as an NBFC. 

5. Subsidiaries and Associate Company 
The Company is not a subsidiary of any company, nor does it have any subsidiaries and it has not entered 
into any Joint Venture nor has any Associate Company during the year. 

 
6. Statement on Annual Evaluation of Board, Committee and Its Directors 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of Regulations of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its 
own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, 
Stakeholder Relationship and Nomination & Remuneration Committees. A separate exercise was carried 
out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors who were evaluated on parameters such as level 
of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company 
and its minority shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried 
out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of Non-Independent Directors was carried out by 
Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process 

7. Remuneration Policy 
 

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy 
for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. Remuneration 
Policy is available on company’s website www.profincapital.co.in. 

8. Board of Directors 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. 

Mr. Anupam Gupta retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment. Appropriate 
resolution for his re-appointment is being placed for the approval of the shareholders of the Company at 
the ensuring AGM. 

 
       Mrs. Kinjal Vora was appointed as Additional Independent Director of the Company with effect from  31st  
       December, 2024. 
 
       Mrs. Neelem has resigned from the post of Independent Director of the Company with effect from 13th 
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       December, 2024. 
 

9. Directors of the Company 
The following are the directors of the Company during the year under report. 

Name Designation 
Anupam Gupta Managing Director 
Abhay Gupta Whole Time Director 
Nirmal Lunkar   Independent Director 
Manav Kumar Independent Director 
Neeraj Arora Director 
Kinjal Vora Additional - Independent Director 

 
10. Meetings of Board of Directors 

The Meetings of the Board of Directors are scheduled well in advance and held at the Registered Office of 
the Company at Borivali. The notice confirming the meeting and the detailed agenda is sent well in 
advance to all the Directors. 
 
During the year under report, the Board met 8 (Eight) times, following are the dated of Board meeting: 

 
Sr. No Date of Board Meeting 
1 29.05.2024 
2 09.08.2024 
3 22.08.2024 
4 16.10.2024 
5 14.11.2024 
6 23.11.2024 
7 23.12.2024 
8 14.02.2025 

 
11. Audit Committee 

 
The Audit Committee consists of two independent directors namely: 
 

1) Mr. Nirmal Lunkar (Resigned from the company w.e.f 23rd December, 2024) 
2) Mrs. Kinjal Vora (Appointed on 31st December, 2024) 
3) Mr. Manav Kumar 
4) Mr. Abhay Gupta 

 
Mr. Nirmal Lunkar ceased to be director of the Company from 23rd December, 2024 due to which the 
company is required to reconstitute the committee. Mrs. Kinjal Vora appointed in place of Nirmal Lunkar. 
 
During the year under report, the Committee met 05 (Five) times, following are the dated of 
Committee meeting: 

Sr. No Date of Board Meeting 
1 29.05.2024 
2 09.08.2024 
3 22.08.2024 
4 12.11.2024 
5 14.02.2025 
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12. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of two independent directors and directors, 
namely: 

 
 

1) Mrs. Kinjal Vora 
2) Mr. Manav Kumar 
3) Mr. Abhay Gupta 

 
Mr. Nirmal Lunkar ceased to be director of the Company from  23rd December, 2024 2024 due to which the 
company is required to reconstitute the committee. Mrs. Kinjal Vora appointed in place of Nirmal Lunkar. 

During the year under report, the Committee met Once, following are the dated of Committee 
meeting: 

 
Sr. No Date of Committee 

Meeting 
1 23.12.2024 

 
13. Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

 
The Stakeholder Relation Committee consists of three directors namely: 

 
1) Mrs. Kinjal Vora 
2) Mr. Manav Kumar 
3) Mr. Abhay Gupta 

 
Mr. Nirmal Lunkar ceased to be director of the Company from  23rd December, 2024 2024 due to which the 
company is required to reconstitute the committee. Mrs. Kinjal Vora appointed in place of Nirmal Lunkar. 
 
During the year under report, the Committee met Once, following is the date of Committee meeting: 

 
 

Sr. No Date of Board Meeting 
1 12.11.2024 

 
 

14. Internal Financial Controls: 
 

The Company has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 
its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely 
preparation of reliable financial disclosures. 

 
15. Listing of shares on BSE 
During the financial year under report, the equity shares issued by the company continue to be listed on 
BSE. The Listed Capital of the Company is 296297163 at the face value of Rs. 1/- each. 

16. Extract of Annual Return 
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The extract of Annual Return in Form MGT 9, as required in section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, as at 
31st March 2025, can be accessed by clicking at the following linkwww.profincapital.co.in/downloads.php 

 
17. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy 

 
The Company is committed to the high standards of Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibility. 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism to be known as the ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ for its Directors 
and employees to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the 
Company’s Code of Conduct. The aim of the policy is to provide adequate safeguards against victimization  
 
 
of whistle blower who avails of the mechanism and also provide direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, in appropriate or exceptional cases. Accordingly, ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ has been formulated 
with a view to provide a mechanism for the Directors and employees of the Company to approach 
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. The purpose of this policy is to provide a framework 
to promote responsible and secure whistle blowing. It protects employees willing to raise concerns about 
serious irregularities within the Company. 

18. Prevention of Insider Trading 
 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate 
trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre- 
clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company’s shares by 
the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive 
information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The 
Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board Directors and the designated employees 
have confirmed compliance with the Code. The Companies Code of Conduct is available on companies 
Website www.profincapital.co.in/downloads.php 
 

 
19. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments by the Company 
 
The particulars of loans are mentioned in the Auditors note relating to related party transactions during 
the year. 

 
20. Significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts 

 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts against the Company 
during the year. 

 
21. Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of The Company: 
There have not been any material changes and commitment affecting the financial position of the 
Company during the financial year 2024-25. 

 
22. Directors’ responsibility statement 

 
To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by them, 
your directors make the following statement in terms of section 134 (3) (c) read with section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended on March 31, 2025 and 
state that: 
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(i) That in preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2025 the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures, if any; 

(ii) And applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March 2025 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; 

(iii) That the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

(iv) That the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis 
(v) That the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable law and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 
 
 

23. Statement On Declaration by Independent Director: 
 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming 
that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rules and Regulation 16(1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and disclosure requirements) 
Regulation, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges. 

24. Statutory auditors 

M/s. K S SUBRAHMANYAM & CO, Chartered Accountants, was appointed as a statutory auditors of the 
Company in the board meeting held on 16.10.2024.  

 
25. Cost Audit 
 
The provisions of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 are not applicable to the company’s 
operations. 

 
26. Secretarial Audit Report 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the 
Company has appointed JCA & Co., Practicing Company Secretary, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of 
the Company for the financial year 2024-25. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2024-25 
has been annexed to this Report. 

 

27. Internal control system and their adequacy 
The Company has an effective internal control system commensurate with its size and scale of its 
operations. The Audit Committee reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems 
and suggests improvements, wherever required. 

 
28. Environment and safety 
The Company’s operations do not pose any environmental hazards. 

 
29. Statutory Information 



9 
 

(A) Conservation of energy: Not applicable 
(B) Technology Absorption: Not applicable 
(C) Foreign exchange earnings and expenses: Not applicable 

 
30. Corporate Social Responsibility 

In accordance with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the provisions related to Corporate 
Social Responsibility is not applicable to the company. 

 
31. Related party transactions 
 
All transactions entered with related parties for the financial year ended 31st March 2023 were on arm’s 
length basis and in the ordinary course of business. Hence provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are not attracted and disclosure in Form AOC 2 is not required. All related party transactions are 
placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors for approval. The related party transactions 
during the year are disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts at appropriate place. 

 
 

32. Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013: 

The Company has in place a Policy with respect to Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and has framed a Committee for implementation and 
periodical review of such policy. 

 
33. The required disclosures under the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules 2014 are given in annexure 1 which forms part of Report. 

 
34. Corporate Governance & Compliance Certificate: 

 
A separate section on Corporate Governance is included in the Annual Report and the certificate from 
company secretary confirming the Compliance of the conditions on the Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and paragraphs 
C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are annexed to this Report. 

 
35. INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS 

Based on the requirements under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 read with SEBI 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the Code of Conduct 
for prevention of Insider Trading and the Code for Corporate Disclosures (” Code”), as approved by the 
Board from time to time, are in force by the Company. The objective of this Code is to protect the interest 
of Shareholders at large, to prevent misuse of any price sensitive information and to prevent any insider 
trading activity by dealing in shares of the Company by its Directors, designated employees, and other 
employees. The Company also adopts the concept of Trading Window Closure, to prevent its Directors, 
Officers, designated employees, and other employees from trading in the securities of the Company at 
the time when there is unpublished price sensitive information. 

 
36. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL 

 
There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal which would 
impact the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future. 
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37. REPORTING OF FRAUD 
 

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under section 143(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 

 
38. INSOLVENCY PROCEEDINGS 
 
There was no application made by the Company or no proceedings are pending against the Company 
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 during the year. 

 
39. DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME 
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF 

 
The disclosure is not applicable as the Company has not undertaken any one-time settlement with the 
banks or financial institutions during the year. 

 
40. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

The Company was not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 
 

41. ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

The Board of Director take this opportunity to thank all its shareholders, valued customer, banks, 
government and statutory authorities, investor, and stock exchange for their continued support to the 
company. Your directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed 
services by employees. Your directors acknowledge with gratitude the encouragement and support 
extended by our valued shareholders and the Promoters of the Company. 

 
 

 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Place: Mumbai Sd/- 
Date: 02.09.2025 (Anupam N. Gupta) 

Managing Director 
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ANNEXURE-1 

PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 

(CIN: L51909MH1991PLC250695) 

(A) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration and other 
details in terms of 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules 2014. 

 

Sr No Requirements Disclosure 
1 The ratio of the remuneration of each 

director to the median remuneration of 
the employees of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31st March 2025 

Anupam Gupta  

Abhay Gupta  

2 Percentage increase in remuneration of 
each director and CEO in the financial 
year ended 31st March 2025 

Anupam Gupta  
Abhay Gupta  

3 The percentage increase of in the median 
remuneration of employees in the 
financial year. 

 

4 The number of permanent employees on 
the roll of the Company 

 

6 Average percentile increase already 
made in the salaries of employees other 
than the managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison with the 
percentile increase in managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof 
and point out if there are any 
exceptional circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration. 

 

7 Comparison of the remuneration of the 
Key Managerial Personnel against the 
performance of the Company. 

For the financial year ended 31st March 2025 
KMP against PBT Against operations  

8 The key parameters for any variable 
component of remuneration availed by 
the directors 

There are no variable components in the 
remuneration of directors 

 
 
 
 

 
 



12 
 

 
 
 

9 The ratio of the remuneration of the 
highest paid director to that of the 
employees who are not directors but 
receive remuneration in excess of the 
highest paid director during the year. 

No employee received remuneration in 
excess of the highest paid director during the 
year. 

11 Affirmation that the remuneration is as 
per the remuneration policy of the 
Company 

Yes. The remuneration paid is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company 

 
There were no employees who were In receipt of the remuneration which in the aggregate was not less 
than Rs. 1,02,00,000 per annum or in part of year who were in receipt of remuneration which in 
aggregate was not less than Rs. 8,50,000 p.m. Hence no details are shown as required under section 
197(12) of the Act and the relevant rules made thereunder. 
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FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the Financial Year ended 31st March 2025 

 [Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED  
503, Western Edge II,  
Western Express High Way, 
Borivali East, Mumbai- 400066 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate governance practices by PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED (CIN: 
L51909MH1991PLC250695) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances 
and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, 
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
We have not examined the Correctness and authenticity of books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2025 according 
to the provisions of: 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;  
II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;  
V. The following Regulations (as amended from time to time) and Guidelines prescribed under the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992: 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011;  
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;  
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009; 
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Regulations, 1999; 
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008  
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993; 
g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 ;  
h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 
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i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
 
VI. Other laws applicable specifically to the Company namely: 

a. Maharashtra State Tax on Professions/Trades Act, 1975 
b. Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017 
c. Sexual Harassment Act, 2013 
d. Income Tax Act, 1961 

We have relied on the representations made by the Company, its Officers and Reports of the Statutory 
Auditor for the systems and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws 
and Regulations applicable to the Company.  

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

I. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
II. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 2015 for the financial year ended 

31st March, 2025. 

During the audit period under review, to the best of my knowledge and belief and according to the 
information and explanations given to me, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the 
Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, to the extent applicable except 
mentioned below: 

1. According to Regulation of LODR, SEBI Regulations & Stock Exchanges rules, Company has not 
Provided compliance calendar and Quantum of penalty (If any),during review period. 

2. Company has not filed Annual returns and Other Required E-forms to Registrar of companies related 
to Compliance. 

3. We have not verified Structured Digital Database (SDD) software either maintain or not by 
Company.  

We further report that as information found on BSE (Bombay Stock Exchange) Company Board of 
Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors, Independent Directors and a Woman Director; which is not authenticated and not Checked 
and not verified by Filled proper E-form to Registrar of Companies & Statutory Compliance books and 
papers, during the period under review. 
 Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded 
in the minute's book, while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part 
of the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines.  
The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and Indirect tax laws has not been 
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reviewed thoroughly in this audit since the same have been subject to review by the Statutory financial 
audit and other designated professionals.  
 
Management will be responsible for true and correctness of compliances and all matters. Our opinion is 
subject to such Information provided by Management and its representative. 
 
We state that Above information is on basis of Provided data in manner of scope limitation by Management 
and by its representative, we are not responsible if  any information which provided to us belongs to false, 
misleading and mis representing; subject to we are reporting/Certification on behalf of management and 
Management is responsible, we are Qualifying report on basis of Scope Limitation and we are complying 
only on basis of general available information. 
 
 
For M/s. JCA & Co.  
Practicing Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
CS Chirag Jain 
Partner 
FCS No: F11127 
C. P. No.: 13687 
Peer Review No.: 4197/2023 
UDIN: F011127G001197158 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 07/09/2025        
                    
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure A" and forms an 
integral part of this report.           
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Annexure A 
To, 
The Members, 
PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED  
503, Western Edge II,  
Western Express High Way, 
Borivali East, Mumbai- 400066. 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done 
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. All the records after examinations have been delivered to the company/ its representative and we 
do not possess any original records as per our standard practice. 

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the company. 

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis. 

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

8. The maximum liability of our firm under the secretarial audit in respect of the aggregate of all 
claims shall not exceed the fee charged by us. 
 

For M/s. JCA & Co.  
Practicing Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
CS Chirag Jain 
Partner 
FCS No: F11127 
C. P. No.: 13687 
Peer Review No.: 4197/2023 
UDIN: F011127G001197158 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 07/09/2025                            
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

As the world continued its recovery from the lingering aftereffects of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Russia-
Ukraine conflict persisted, leaving behind lasting economic, social, and political repercussions. Global 
inflation, which had touched multi-decade highs of over 8% during the crisis, showed signs of easing in 
2024–25, though many developed economies continued to battle elevated price levels and tighter 
monetary conditions. Central banks across the globe maintained a cautious stance, with interest rates 
remaining at relatively higher levels to anchor inflation expectations. 

The prolonged conflict continued to disrupt global trade flows and energy markets, although supply 
adjustments and diversification strategies have somewhat softened the earlier shocks. Europe, still 
grappling with energy security challenges, accelerated its transition towards alternative and renewable 
sources. 

This environment has reinforced the critical need for energy self-reliance worldwide. Consequently, 
countries have fast-tracked climate action plans and expanded renewable capacity at scale. While supply 
chain pressures and commodity price volatility remain intermittent challenges, the thrust of low-carbon 
investments has shifted towards building resilient, localized supply ecosystems and strengthening green 
infrastructure. 

 
INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 

India’s economy continued to demonstrate resilience, recording a growth of 7.6% year-on-year in FY 2024–25, 
supported by robust domestic demand, strong services sector performance, and government-led infrastructure 
spending. On a sequential basis, quarterly growth has remained steady, reflecting sustained momentum across 
multiple sectors despite global uncertainties. 

Industrial output growth remained moderate at 3.2% in October 2024, compared with 3.1% in the previous 
month. However, subdued performance in the capital goods and consumer goods segments constrained overall 
industrial expansion. The slowdown in the base effect also contributed to reduced momentum compared to the 
double-digit growth observed during the first half of CY 2024. November witnessed broad-based improvements 
in output across most sectors, with the exception of electricity, capital goods, and consumer durables. 

While consumption and investment activity are gradually recovering, a durable and broad-based pick-up is still 
awaited. Structural challenges such as weak private investment appetite, demand-side pressures, and rising input 
costs continue to weigh on growth. Global headwinds, including elevated interest rates, geopolitical uncertainties, 
and volatile commodity prices, add to the external risks. 

Nevertheless, India’s medium-term outlook remains positive, supported by a stable financial system, government 
reforms, and rising investor confidence. The economy is projected to remain one of the fastest-growing major 
economies in 2025, with GDP growth expected in the range of 6.8%–7.0%. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL SERVICES INDUSTRY 

Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) demonstrated resilience through 2024 and are expected to 
sustain growth momentum in 2025. The sector continues to benefit from an improving macroeconomic 
environment, stronger balance sheets, higher provisions, and improved capital adequacy positions. 
Growth is further supported by rising credit demand, government infrastructure push, and deeper 
financial penetration across semi-urban and rural markets. 

However, the pace of near-term expansion is tempered by global headwinds such as elevated interest 
rates, geopolitical uncertainties, and commodity price volatility. Domestically, demand drivers are 
gradually strengthening, positioning NBFCs for steady growth in the medium term. India’s real GDP is 
projected to expand by 6.8%–7.0% in FY 2024–25, underpinning sectoral opportunities. 

On the asset quality front, NBFCs continue to face pressure. Following the Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI) 
revised NPA recognition and upgradation norms under its scale-based regulatory framework, gross NPAs 
are expected to see a rise in the short term. As per CARE Ratings’ November 2024 report, gross NPAs could 
increase by up to 300 basis points, though the impact on shorter-tenure retail loans is expected to be 
limited. 

 

According to a CRISIL report, the worst of the asset-quality stress appears to be behind the sector, and 
NBFCs are poised to benefit from the broader economic upturn. The Assets Under Management (AUM) of 
NBFCs is expected to grow by 8–10% in FY 2025, compared to 6–8% in the previous year, supported by 
diversification of funding sources and improved investor confidence. 
 

BUSINESS & OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW 

Your Company continues to follow a customer-centric business philosophy, with its growth strategy 
anchored in transparency of offerings, product suitability, and a wide range of choices tailored to meet 
diverse customer needs. 

A key strength of the Company remains its diversified funding sources, which enable optimization of funding 
costs, protection of interest margins, and maintenance of a balanced funding portfolio. During FY 2024–25, 
this approach has further strengthened the Company’s funding stability and liquidity position, while 
contributing to a reduction in average borrowing costs and enhancing overall financial resilience. 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

The Income during the financial year ended 31st March 2025 is 3169.12 Lakhs compared to Rs. 2179.24 
Lakhs. The profit for the year for the financial year ended 31st March 2025 is Rs. 291.96 lakhs compared 
to loss for the previous year Rs. 
25.69 lakhs. 

ACCOUNTING RATIO 
 

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 
Capital to risk-weighted assets 
ratio (CRAR) 

10.56% 7.61% 

Tier I CRAR 10.56% 7.61% 
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Tier II CRAR - - 
Liquidity Coverage Ratio 1.98 1.12 

 
 
OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

 
1. Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) continue to form an integral part of the Indian financial 

ecosystem. By extending secured and unsecured credit to millions of underbanked and unbanked 
individuals and businesses across the country, NBFCs play a crucial role in driving financial inclusion and 
enabling wider participation in the formal financial system. 

2. However, the NBFC lending model remains exposed to several internal and external challenges, which 
could impact sustainability, profitability, and growth prospects. The key risks are as follows: 

3. Operational Risk 
4. Risk arising from inadequate processes, systems, or internal controls, which may disrupt continuity of 

business operations, damage reputation, and adversely affect profitability. 
5. Credit Risk 
6. Risk of default or non-repayment of loans by borrowers, leading to monetary loss in terms of both 

principal and interest income. This remains a critical risk given the diverse borrower base. 
7. Business Risk 
8. Exposure to external risks such as industry dynamics, competitive pressures, and macro-economic 

volatility, which can directly influence sustainability and profitability. Fluctuations in demand and sectoral 
outlook may also result in impairment of loan assets. 

9. Regulatory Risk 
10. Risk of material impact on operations due to changes in laws, regulations, or RBI guidelines under the 

evolving scale-based regulatory framework for NBFCs. 
11. Human Capital Risk 
12. Risk arising from the gap between organisational goals and workforce skills. Continuous upskilling, 

talent retention, and leadership development remain essential to align human resources with business 
objectives. 

 
SEGMENT – WISE PERFORMANCE 

 
The Company is engaged in financial services during the year under review, hence the requirement of 
segment-wise reporting is considered irrelevant. 

OUTLOOK 
 

With the long term India growth story intact, we continue to remain enthused about the growth prospects 
of financial services sector in India. However given the inherent linkage of most of our business with the 
economy and capital markets, our financial performance is subject to fluctuations depending on the pace 
of economic growth and activity in the capital market. The last financial year has been year of new 
initiatives for company. The new financial year will see a lot of our initiatives taking shape and being 
deployed. 
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HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

For enhanced performance of any organization, it is important that its human resources are abreast of 
new developments and possess relevant skill sets. To realize this, the emphasis on training and 
development activities has been increased. 
During this uncertain times facility of work from home has been adopted by the Company for the welfare 
and wellbeing of its employees. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
 

Your Company has an adequate system of internal controls for business processes, operations, financial 
reporting, fraud control, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, among others. Your 
company’s Management Assurance and Audit function is headed by a senior management personnel with 
reporting lines to the Audit Committee of the Board and a dotted line reporting to the Managing Director. 

 
COMPLIANCE 

 
The Compliance function of the Company is responsible for independently ensuring that operating and 
business units comply with regulatory and internal guidelines. The Compliance department of the 
Company is continued to play a pivotal role in ensuring implementation of Compliance functions in 
accordance with the directives issued by regulators, the Company’s Board of Director’s and the Company’s 
Compliance Policy. The Audit Committee of the Board reviews the performance of the Compliance 
Department and the status of compliance with regulatory/internal guidelines on a periodic basis. 
 
New instructions / guidelines issued by the regulatory authorities were disseminated across the Company 
to ensure that the business and the functional units operate within the boundaries set by regulators and 
that compliance risks are suitably monitored and mitigated in their course of their activities and processes. 
New products and process launched during the year were subjected to scrutiny from compliance 
standpoint and proposals of financial services were screened from risk control prospective. 
 
The company has complied with all requirement of regulatory authorities. No penalties / strictures were 
imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related 
to capital market during the year. 

 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

 
Certain statements under “Management Discussion & Analysis “ describing the Company’s objectives, 
projects, estimates, expectations and predictions may forward looking statement within the meaning of 
applicable securities laws and regulations. Although the expectations are based on reasonable 
assumptions, the actual results could materially differ from those expressed or implied, since the 
company’s operations are influenced by many external and internal factors beyond the control of the 
Company. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward 
looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 
 
Mumbai 

Date: 02.09.2025 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Sd\- 

(Anupam N Gupta) 
Managing Director 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

1) COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
Corporate Governance ensures best management practices, compliance of laws, rules, and regulations in 
the Company and also provides appropriate framework for the Board and its Committees, to achieve 
objectives of the Company for the benefit of the Company and its stakeholders. Our Company is 
committed to good Corporate Governance Requirement of the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Code of Conduct on Prevention of Insider Trading and also Code of 
Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel are fully complied by our Company 

 
Pro Fin Capital Services Limited’s commitment for effective Corporate Governance continues and the 
company has always been at their bench marking efforts to follow the internal systems and policies within 
accepted standards for the creation of golden & trustable value towards the shareholders. The Board of 
Directors (‘the Board’) is at the core of our Corporate Governance practice and oversees how the 
Management serves and protects the long-term interests of all our stakeholders. We believe that an 
active, well-informed and independent Board is necessary to ensure the highest standards of Corporate 
Governance. Your company endeavor to adopt best governance practices. Our commitment is reflected 
in the steps that we have taken to ensure compliance of law and by regularly reviewing the systems and 
procedures. Your Company constantly strives to achieve enhancement of shareholders’ value and 
effective utilization of resources to realize long term goals. 

 
2) BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
A fundamental requirement of Board membership is independence, knowledge and experience based 
upon the absence of relationships and interest that could compromise, or could be perceived as 
compromising the ability of a Director to exercise judgment in the best interests of the Company. 

 
2.1) Composition: 
The Board has an optimum combination of Executive and non–Executive Directors and is in conformity 
with corporate governance criteria as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and the listing agreement entered into with the stock exchanges, in which the 
Company’s Shares are listed. The composition of the Board as on 31st March, 2025 consists of Six (06) 
Directors, among which Three (3) are Executive Directors, Three (3) are Non-Executive Independent 
Directors. The Board is classified broadly as follows: 

 
Sr. 
No 

Name of the Director Status Category Shareholding 
in the 
Company 

1 Anupam Gupta Managing Director Promoter and 
Executive Director 

555000 

2 Abhay Gupta Whole Time 
Director 

Promoter and 
Executive Director 

  1001200 
 

3 Neeraj Arora Non-Executive - 
Independent 
Director 

Non- Promoter and 
Non-Executive 
Director 

- 

4 Kinjal Vora Non-Executive - 
Independent 
Director 

Non- Promoter and 
Non-Executive 
Director 

- 
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5 Manav Kumar Non-Executive & 
Independent 
Director 

Non- Promoter and 
Non-Executive 
Director 

- 

6 Pinkesh Jain Executive Director Non- Promoter and 
Executive 
Director 

- 

     

Mr. Nirmal Lunkar and Neelam has ceased to be independent director of the Company with  
effect from 23rd  December 2024 and 13th December, 2024 respectively  

 
Independent Director shall mean non-Executive Director of the Company who: 

1. An independent director in relation to a company, means a director other than a managing director or 
a whole-time director or a nominee director,— 
(a) who, in the opinion of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and 
experience; 
(b) (i) who is or was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; 

(ii) who is not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company; 
(c) who has or had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during 
the current financial year; 
(d) none of whose relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two per cent. or more of 
its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed, 
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial 
year; 
(e) who, neither himself nor any of his relatives – 
(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the company 
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding 
the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed; 
(ii) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately 
preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, of — 
(a) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company; or 
(b) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary 
or associate company amounting to ten per cent. or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 
(iii) holds together with his relatives two per cent. or more of the total voting power of the company; or 
(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non profit organisation that receives 
twenty-five per cent. or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent. or more of the total voting power of 
the company; or 
(f) who possesses such other qualifications as may be prescribed. 
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2.2) Skill of Board of Directors: 

The Board comprises of the qualified members who bring in the required skills, competence and expertise 
that allow them to make effective contributions to the Board and its Committees. The table below 
summarizes the key qualifications, skills and attributes which are taken into consideration while 
nominating Directors on the Board: 

 
Leadership Ability to inspire, motivate and offer 

direction and leadership to others and 
represent the Company before internal and 
external stakeholders. 

Management Knowledge or expertise or understanding of 
sound management and business principles 
or experience of working in senior 
management position of any organization. 

Financial expertise An understanding of financial statements 
and the accounting principles used by the 
Company to prepare its financial 
statements; including the ability to assess 
the general application of such accounting 
principles in connection with the accounting 
for the Company 

Strategy Development and Implementation Experience in developing and implementing 
business  strategies  or  ability  to  give 
strategic insights to key business objectives. 

Information Technology Knowledge and experience in the strategic 
use of information management in 
operations of the Company and to provide 
unique business solutions 

Human Resource Experience in developing strategies or 
handling matter like development of talent 
and retention, succession planning and 
driving change and long term. 

 
In the table below, specific areas of focus or expertise of individual Board Members have been highlighted. 
However, the absence of the mark against a members’ name does not necessarily mean the member does 
not possess the corresponding skill or qualification: 

 
Area of Expertise Name of Director(s) possessing skill 
Leadership Anupam Gupta, Abhay Gupta 
Management Anupam Gupta, Abhay Gupta 
Financial expertise Anupam Gupta , Abhay Gupta 
Strategy Development and Implementation Anupam Gupta , Abhay Gupta, Atul Kumar 
Information Technology Anupam Gupta, Abhay Gupta, Manav 

Kumar 
Human Resource Abhay Gupta 
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2.3) Board Meetings & Procedures: 
 

The Board meets at least four times in a year and not more than 120 days gap between these meetings 
and more frequently if deemed necessary, to transact its business. The Company Secretary, in 
consultation with the Chairman and Managing Director, prepares the agenda for the meeting. Information 
and data that are important to the Board’s understanding of the business in general and relating to 
matters tabled for discussion. The Agenda and relevant enclosures are distributed to the members of the 
Board sufficiently in advance of the meeting. Sensitive material, however, is presented for discussion at 
the meeting only. The meetings of the Board of Directors are generally held at Company’s registered office 
at Mumbai, and are generally scheduled well in advance. The Company Secretary records the minutes of 
the proceedings of each Board Meeting and Committee Meeting. Draft minutes are circulated to all the 
members of the Board/Board Committee for their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes 
Book within 30 days from the conclusion of the meeting. The important decision taken in the 
Board/Committee Meetings are communicated to the concerned departments/ persons for taking 
necessary actions and an action taken report is placed in the next meeting of the Board/Committee for 
noting the same. 
 

Numbers & Dates of Board Meetings held during the year: 
 
(i) During the F.Y. 2024 - 25, the Board of Directors met 06 (Six) times on the following 

dates: 
 

Sl. 
No 

Date of Board Meeting Total Members Attendance by number of 
members 

1 29.05.2024 6 6 
2 09.08.2024 6 6 
3 22.08.2024 6 6 
4 16.10.2024 6 6 
5 14.11.2024 6 6 
6 23.11.2024 6 6 
7  23.12.2024 6 6 
8 14.02.2025 6 6 

 
(ii) The details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting 
are as follows: 

Name of the 
Director 

No. of Board 
Meeting held 

No of Board 
Meeting 
attended 

Last AGM Director ship in 
other company 

Anupam Gupta 8 8 Present 5 
Abhay Gupta 8 8 Present 6 
Pinkesh Jain 6 6 Present  
Neeraj Arora 8 8 Present 1 
Manav Kumar 8 8 Present 2 
Kinjal Vora 0 0 Not Applicable  
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3) COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 

The Board has constituted various committees for smooth and efficient operation of the activities and 
is responsible for constituting, assigning, co-opting and fixing the term of reference of the committees 
in line with the laws of the land. The chairman, quorum and the terms of reference of each committee 
has been approved by the Board. 
 
The draft minutes of the proceedings of each committee meeting duly initialed by the Chairman of the 
respective committee meeting are circulated to the members of that committee for their comments and 
thereafter, confirmed by the respective committee in its next meeting. The Board also takes note of the 
minutes of the meetings of the committees duly approved by their respective Chairman and material 
recommendations/decisions of the committees are placed before the Board for approval. 

3.1) AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 

The Primary objective of the Audit Committee of the Company is to monitor and provide effective 
supervisions of the management’s financial reporting process with a view to ensure accurate, timely and 
proper disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting. The Audit Committee 
met Five (05) times during the financial year 2024-25. The composition and attendance of the committee 
are given below: 

 
Composition: 

 
Name of Director Designation Meeting attended 
 Mrs. Kinjal Vora Chairman 1 
Mr. Manav Kumar Director 5 
Mr. Abhay Gupta Director 5 

 
Mr. Nirmal Lunkar has resigned from the office w.e.f 23rd December, 2024 

 
The terms of reference of this Committee are very wide and are in line with the regulatory requirements 
mandated by the act and the Listing Regulations. Terms of reference broadly are as under: 
(a) To hold periodic discussions with the Statutory Auditors of the Company concerning the financial 
reports of the Company, internal control systems, scope of audit and observations of the Auditors/ 
Internal Auditors; 
(b) To review compliance with internal control systems; 
(c) To review the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results of the Company before submission 
to the Board: 
(d) To make recommendations to the Board on any matter relating to the financial management of the 
Company, including the Audit Report; 
(e) Recommending the appointment/reappointment of statutory auditors and fixation of their 
remuneration. 

3.2 Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 

The purpose of the Nomination and Remuneration committee of the company shall be to discharge the 
Board’s responsibilities relating to remuneration of the Company’s Executive Directors. The committee 
has overall responsibility for approving and evaluating and recommending plan, policies and programs 
relating to remuneration of Executive Directors of the Company. Committee consists of majority of 
Independent Directors and non-Executive Director. 
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Composition: 

 
Name of Director Designation Meeting attended 
Mrs. Kinjal Vora Chairman 0 
Mr. Manav Kumar Director 3 
Mr. Abhay Gupta Director 3 

 
Mr. Nirmal Lunkar has resigned from the office w.e.f 23rd December, 2024 
 

Terms of Reference: 
• To appraise the performance of Managing and Executive Director; and 
• To determine and recommend to the Board, compensation payable to Managing Director, Whole-time 
Director, Executive Directors & NonExecutive Directors. 

 
3.3 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 
The “Share Transfer and Investor Grievance Committee” comprising Two Executive Directors and one 
Independent Non-Executive Director headed the committee of the company. The functioning and terms 
of reference of the Committee, inter-alias, approves issue of duplicate 
certificates and overseas and reviews all matters connected with securities transfers. The Committee also 
looks into redressing of investor’s grievance pertaining to transfer/transmission of shares, dividends, 
dematerialization/re-materialization, and replacement of lost/stolen/mutilated share certificates, 
splitting, conversion and other related issues and to strengthen investor relation. In addition to the above, 
the Committee also addresses to complaints like non-transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared 
dividends, etc. 

 
Name of Director Designation Meeting attended 
Mrs. Kinjal Vora Chairman 0 
Mr. Manav Kumar Director 4 
Mr. Abhay Gupta Director 4 

 
Mr. Nirmal Lunkar has resigned from the office w.e.f 23rd December, 2024 
 

3.4 MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 

The Independent Directors had met during the year on to review the performance of Non-Independent 
Directors and the Board as a whole, to review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, and 
to assess the efficiency of flow of information between the management and the Board. 

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 
Details of location and time of last 3 years Annual General Meetings are as under: 

 
Financial Year Venue Date Day Time Special 

Resolution 
Passed 

2021-22 Registered 
Office 

30.09.2022 Friday 11.00 A.M. 2 

2022-23 Registered 
Office 

27.09.2023 Wednesday 01:00 P.M. 2 
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2023-2024 Registered 
Office 

25.09.2024 Wednesday 11:00 A.M. 2 

 
5. DISCLOSURES: 

5.1) Disclosure regarding materially significant related party transactions: 
There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with its promoters, 
Directors or the management, their relatives conflicting with company’s interests. Other related party 
transactions have been reported in the Notes on Accounts. 

 
5.2) Disclosure of non-compliance by the company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company 
by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any Statutory Authorities or any matter related to capital markets 
during the last three years: 
The Company has complied with all the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as well as regulations and guidelines of SEBI. penalties have been levied 
or strictures have been passed by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any other Statutory Authority on the matter 
relating to capital markets during the last three years are as follows. 

 
Sr. 
No 

Applicable Regulation of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Fine amount Fines levied for 
Quarter ended 

1 Regulation 17(1) 5900 March 2023 
2 Regulation 27(2) 

Non-submission of the Corporate governance 
compliance report within the period provided under this 
regulation 

21240 September 2022 

3 Regulation 23 (9) 

Non-compliance with disclosure of related party 
transactions on consolidated basis. 

253700 September 2022 

4 Regulation 17(1) 
 

Non-compliance with the requirements pertaining to the 
composition of the Board including failure to appoint 
woman director 

542800 December 2022 

5 Regulation 33 5900 September 2022 
6 Regulation 6 80000 Not filling of 

vacancy of CS. 
5.3) Disclosures regarding appointment/re-appointment of Directors: 

 
Pursuant to the recommendations made by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board 
of Directors of the Company to the Members, Mr. Nirmal Lunkar, be and is hereby appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of five consecutive years commencing from 
18th March 2024 to 17th March 2029. 

 
The brief resume of the Directors being appointed/re-appointed and other relevant information is given 
elsewhere in this Annual Report, which form part of the Corporate Governance Report. 

5.4) Whistle Blower Policy and affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit 
Committee : 
Whistle Blower Policy and affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee: 
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6. Non-mandatory Requirements : 
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulation, 2015 relating to Corporate Governance. The Company has set up a remuneration committee 
pursuant to Regulation 27 (2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 
2015. During the financial year 2024-25 there is no audit qualification in the company’s financial 
statement. The Company will continue to adopt best practices to ensure the regime of unqualified 
statements. 

7) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION : 
The audited and un-audited Financial Results of the Company are published in English newspapers and 
local Ordinary newspapers. 
There is no practice of sending half yearly results to the household of shareholders. The financial results 
and official news releases are also placed on the Company‘s website www.profincapital.co.in 

 
8) GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION : 
8.1) Annual General Meeting: 
The Thirty Four Annual General Meeting (“the AGM”) of the company will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 
2025. 

 
8.2) Financial Calendar for the year 2025-26: 
The Company follows 1st April to 31st March as its financial year. The financial Calendar for the year 2025- 
26 (Provisional) as follows: 

 
SR. 
No. 

Financial Calendar Tentative Schedule 

1 Results for the first quarter ending 30th June 2025 By 14th August 2025 
2 Results for the second quarter ending 30th September 2025 By 14th November 2025 
3 Results for the third quarter ending 31st December, 2025 By 14th February 2026 
4 Results (Audited) for the financial year ending 31st March, 

2026 
By 30th May 2026 

5 Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31st March, 
2026 

By the end of September, 2026 

 
 

8.3) Dates of Book Closure : 
The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 
September 23, 2025 to Tuesday September 30, 2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual 
General Meeting. 

8.4) Dividend : 
The Board of Directors has decided not to declare any dividend for the year under review due to bad 
financial condition of the Company. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has made it 
mandatory for all Companies to use the bank account details furnished by the depositories for depositing 
dividends. 
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8.5) Listing on Stock Exchanges: 
 
The Company’s shares are presently listed with The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), Phiroze 
Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, and Mumbai-400 001, which has nationwide trading terminals. The 
Annual Listing fees for the year 2023-24 have already been paid to The Bombay 
Stock Exchange Limited (BSE). 

 
8.6) Company Stock code: 
The BSE Limited (BSE), Scrip Code is ‘511557’. 
The ISIN Number of Profin is INE732K01027) 

 
8.7) Market Price Data for the year 2024-25: 
The monthly high and low quotations of Company’s shares at Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) during 
the year 2024-25 under review are as under: 

 
Month High(Rs.) Low(Rs.) Volume(Nos) 
Apr-24 1.36 1.08 4160696 
May-24 1.22 1 10882788 
Jun-24 1.24 0.95 23375115 
Jul-24 1.29 0.98 54331256 
Aug-24 1.65 0.98 64063401 

Sep-24 1.93 1.65 59315403 
Oct-24 2.6 1.71 73642567 
Nov-24 3.61 2.65 29771226 

Dec-24 5.12 3.68 46465810 
Jan-25 5.68 4.55 45662223 
Feb-25 5.1 4.08 18007760 

Mar-25 5.09 4.23 66084157 
 

8.8) Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: 
All share transfer and related operations are conducted by the Registrar and Share transfer Agent of the 
company both in physical and dematerialized form, the address of which is given below: 
Beetal Financial & Computer Services (p) Ltd 
Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, 
Behind Local Shopping Centre, 
Nr. Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, 
New Delhi- 110062 
Tel: .011 29961281/83 
Fax: 011 29961284 
Email: beetalrta@gmail.com 

 
8.9) Share transfer systems: 
Transfers of Securities in physical form are registered and duly transferred share certificates are 
dispatched within 15 days of receipt, provided the documents are in order. With regard to Shares in demat 
mode, the procedure is adopted as per the provisions of Depositories Act, 1996. The Shareholders are 
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advised to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents at their address for effecting transfer of shares 
both in physical and electronic form. 

 
8.10) Shares held in physical and dematerialized form : 
As on 31st March 2025, 90.13% of shares of the company were held in dematerialized form and the rest 
in physical form. The details of shares held in Physical and dematerialized form is given below: 

 
Details of Shares Position as on 31.03.2025 % of holding 

Details of Shares Position as on 31.03.2025 % of holding 
NSDL ACCOUNT  64578829 21.79 
CDSL ACCOUNT  202495334 68.34 
PHYSICAL HOLDING 29223000 09.86 
TOTAL SHARES 296297163 100.00 

 
8.11) Distribution of Shareholdings as on 31st March 2025: 
As of 31st March, 2025 the distribution of company shareholding were as follows: 

 
No of Equity Shares 
held 

No of 
shareholders 

% of shareholders No. of shares % of shareholding 

UP TO 5000  22929  83.58 16958857 5.72 
5001 TO 10000 1770 6.45 12922488 4.36 
10001 TO 20000 1316 4.79 18451786 6.22 
20001 TO 30000 476 1.73 11776579 3.97 
30001 TO 40000 166 0.65 5944755 2.00 
40001 TO 50000 157 0.57 7212036  2.43 
50001 TO 100000 163 0.59 23660499  7.98 
100001 AND ABOVE 193 0.70 179337236 60.52 

 
8.12) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2025 : 

 
Category No of Shares % of Shares Capital 
Promoter & Promoter Group 14572283 4.92 
Public 281724880 95.08 

 
8.13) GDRs/ADRs/Warrants: 
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ ADRs/Warrants during the Financial Year 2024-25. 

 
8.14) Details of Shares held more than 1% as on 31st March, 2025: 

 
Name of Shareholders No of Shares held % of Shareholding 
Anupam Narain Gupta 6624160 2.24 
Dilkush Bafna J . 3912345 1.32 
Kapil Mahesh Kothari 8000000 2.70 
Ramesh Sawalram Saraogi 47000000 15.86 
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8.15). SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): 
Securities Exchange Board of India has introduced for quick resolution of Investors Grievances, SEBI 
Complaints Redressal System (SCORES). The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web 
based complaints redressal system. The salient features of this system are: 
Centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned 
companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status. 

8.16) CODE OF CONDUCT : 
a) The Company has in place a Code of Conduct applicable to the Board Members as well as the Senior 

Management and the same has been hosted on the Company’s website www.alfa.in. All the Board 
Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as 
on 31st March 2024. The declaration signed by the Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company is 
given below: 

 
DECLARATION 

 
 

“We, Shri Anupam Gupta, Managing Director and Shri Abhay Gupta, Director of Pro Fin Capital Limited, 
hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have 
affirmed the compliance of the code of conduct for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024.” 

 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

 
 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Anupam Gupta Abhay Gupta 

 
PLACE : Mumbai 
DATE : 02.09.2025 

 
b) In terms of the Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the certification by the Managing Director and Chief Finance Officer of the Company on the financial 
statements and internal control relating to financial reporting, obtained by the Board of Directors, is given 
below: 

 
Managing Director and CFO Certification 

 
To 
The Board of Directors 
Pro Fin Capital Services Limited 

 
We, Anupam Gupta, Managing Director and Abhay Gupta, Chief Financial Officer, responsible for the 
finance function hereby certify that: 
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a) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 
2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 
ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 
ended 31st March, 2024 are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the company’s code of conduct. 
c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial 
reporting. Deficiencies in the designs or operation of such internal controls, if any of which we are aware 
of have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have been taken to rectify 
these deficiencies. 
d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that: 
i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year 
under reference; 
ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosures 
in the notes to the financial statements, but the Company has adopted IND-AS as per Companies Act 2013 
and SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016; dated 05.07.2016 
and accordingly suitable changes are being made in the financial statement; and 
iii) We are not aware of any instances during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of 
the management or any employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 

 
Place: Mumbai Sd/- Sd/- 
Date: 02.09.2025 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 

 
 

8.18) Address for Correspondence : 

Any query relating to shares and requests for transactions such as transfer, transmission and nomination 
facilities, duplicate share certificates, change of address, non-receipt dividend/ Annual Report, as also 
regarding dematerialization of shares may please be taken up with. 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, Pro Fin Capital Services Limited 503, Western Edge -
II, Western Express Highway, Borivali (East),Mumbai – 4000. 

 
8.19) CIN Number : 

 
The Corporate identity Number (“CIN”) of the company, as allotted by Ministry of Company Affairs is 
L31102OR1982PLC001151. 

 

 
Place: Mumbai Sd/- Sd/- 
Date: 02.09.2025 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer 
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Notice is hereby given that the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Pro Fin Capital Services 
Limited will be held on Tuesday, 30th September 2025, at 12:30 P.M. at the registered office of the 
Company at 503, Western Edge II, Western Express Highway, Borivali (East), Mumbai-400 066 to transact 
the following business: 

Ordinary business 

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial year ended 31st March 2025, the report of the Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

 
2) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Anupam Narain Gupta (Din- 02294687) who retires by rotation 

and being eligible offers himself for re appointment. 
 

3) To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an ordinary 
resolution:  

 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 
and the relevant rules framed thereunder, M/s K S SUBRAHMANYAM & CO Chartered Accountants be and are 
hereby appointed as the auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this annual general meeting till the 
conclusion of the 17th  annual general meeting.  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix their 
remuneration for every financial year. 

 

Special business 
4) Appointment of Ms. Kinjal Vora (DIN: 10888663) as an Independent Director of the Company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), as 
amended from time to time , Articles of Association of the Company and pursuant to the 
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Ms. Kinjal Vora (DIN: 10888663), 
who was appointed as an Additional Director in the capacity of an Independent Director of the Company 
by the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on 31.12.2924, be and is hereby appointed as Independent 
Director of the Company for the term of 5 consecutive year with effect from 31.12.2024 who is not liable 
to retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of its 
powers to any of its committee(s) or any director or officer or person and to do all such acts, deeds, 
matters and things for giving effect to this resolution.” 

 
 



34 
 

 



35 
 

P
5) Appointment of Mr. Pinkesh Jain (DIN: 05276155) as Executive Director of the Company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 and other applicable provisions of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), as 
amended from time to time , Articles of Association of the Company and pursuant to the 
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Pinkesh Jain (DIN: 05276155), 
who was appointed as an Additional Director in the capacity of an Executive Director of the Company by 
the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on 23.12.2924, be and is hereby appointed as Executive 
Director of the Company . 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of its 
powers to any of its committee(s) or any director or officer or person and to do all such acts, deeds, 
matters and things for giving effect to this resolution.” 

 
6) Approval for Raising of Funds up to ₹100 Crore. 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 23, 42, 55, 62 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the applicable rules made thereunder (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and subject to such 
approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from appropriate authorities, the 
consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to offer, issue and allot, in one or more tranches, equity 
shares, preference shares (convertible / non-convertible / redeemable), convertible securities, debentures, 
or through a rights issue, private placement, or any other mode permitted under law, such securities for an 
aggregate amount not exceeding ₹100 Crore (Rupees One Hundred Crore only), to such persons, including 
the promoters, members, investors, institutions, bodies corporate, or any other eligible persons, in such 
manner and on such terms and conditions as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit. 

 
 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to decide and finalize the structure, price, 

premium, timing, and all other terms and conditions of the issue, utilization of the issue proceeds and to 
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, including signing of documents, entering into agreements and 
seeking all necessary approvals, as may be required to give effect to this resolution. 

 
 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of its powers herein 

conferred to any Director(s) or Committee of Directors or to such other officer(s) of the Company as it may 
deem fit to give effect to this resolution.” 

 
Date : 02.09.2025 By order of the Board of Directors 
Place: Mumbai (Anupam Narain Gupta) 

Managing Director 
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NOTES: 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide its circular dated 25th September 2023 read with 
circulars dated 8th April 2020, 13th April 2020, 5th May 2020, 13th January 2021, 8th December 
2021, 14th December 2021, 5th May 2022 and 28th December 2022 (collectively referred to as 
“MCA Circulars”) and SEBI vide its Circulars dated 7th October 2023, 5th January 2023, 13th May 
2022, 15th January 2021 and 12th May 2020 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Circulars”) permitted 
the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical 
presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“Listing Regulations”), MCA and SEBI Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through 
VC / OAVM. Participation of Members through VC / OAVM will be reckoned for the purpose of 
quorum for the AGM as per Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013 

 
1. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 
this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to 
attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e- voting. 

 
2. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 
The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM 
without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

3. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the 
Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 8th April 2020, 13th April 2020 and 5th 
May 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 
agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through 
electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 
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remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

5. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April 2020, 
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.profincapital.co.in The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange 
i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL 
(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 

 
6. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April 2020 and MCA Circular 
No. 17/2020 dated 13th April 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May 2020 and MCA 
Circular No. 2/2021 dated 13th January 2021. 

 
7. Since the AGM will be held through VC or OAVM, no Route Map is being provided with the Notice. 

 
1. Dispatch of Annual Report through E-mail 

 
In accordance with the MCA Circulars and the said SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, and January 
15, 2021 the Notice along with the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year ended 
31st March 2024, will be sent only through e-mail, to those Members whose e-mail addresses are 
registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (the “RTA”), i.e., M/s. M/s. 
BEETAL Financial & Computer Services Pvt Ltd. or the Depository Participant(s). The Notice and 
the Annual Report for the financial year ended 31st March 2024 shall be available on the websites 
of the Company viz. www.profincapital.com. and of the Stock Exchange where Equity Shares of 
the Company are listed. The Notice shall also be available on the e-Voting website of the agency 
engaged for providing e-Voting facility, NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) 
i.e. https://evoting.nsdl.com/. 

 
2. Pursuant to regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 as amended hereinafter referred to as ‘Listing Regulations’ and Secretarial 
Standards on General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, details of 
Directors who are proposed to be appointed, forms a part of notice. 

 
3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

September 24, 2025 to September 30, 2025 (both days inclusive) in terms of the provisions of 
Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable regulation of the Listing Regulation 
entered into with the Stock Exchanges. 

 
4. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants 
with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form 
can submit their PAN to M/s. BEETAL Financial & Computer Services Pvt Ltd. All members 
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are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address, immediately to the Registrar 
& Transfer Agents, M/s. BEETAL Financial & Computer Services Pvt Ltd or to their depository 
participants in case shares are held in depository form. 

 
5. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 

names will be entitled to vote. 
 

6. All documents referred to in the notice are open for inspection at the registered office of the 
Company during office hours. 

7. Members desires of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as 
permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 may send the same to the office of the 
Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. 

 
8. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Swapnil Pande, Proprietor, M/s. JCA & Co., as the 

Scrutinizer for scrutinizing the process of remote e-Voting and also e-Voting during the Meeting 
in a fair and transparent manner. 

 
9. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of the Meeting, count the votes cast at the 

Meeting and thereafter, unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting in presence of two 
witnesses not in employment of the Company and submit a Consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of 
the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, not later than 48 hours after the conclusion of the 
Meeting. Thereafter, the Results of e-Voting shall be declared forthwith by the Chairman or by 
any other director/person duly authorised in this regard. 

 
10. The Results declared along with the Report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the Company’s 

website (www.profincapital.co.in.) and on the e-Voting website of NSDL (www.evotingindia.com) 
immediately after the results are declared and shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock 
Exchanges where the equity shares of the Company are listed. The results declared along with the 
said Report shall also be made available for atleast 3 days on the Notice Boards of the Company 
at its Registered Office in Mumbai. 

 
11. The Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e., 30th September 

2025 subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the Resolutions. 
 

12. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid-up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the cutoff date i.e. day, 23rd September 2025. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 

1. The remote e-voting period begins on 27th September 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 29th September 
2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record 
date (cut-off date) i.e., 2 3 r d September 2025, may cast their vote 
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electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up 
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23rd  September 2025. 

2. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 

 
3. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. 

 
4. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020, on e- 

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 
 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 
Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 
on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. 
You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN 
No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received 
on registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After 
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 
e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 
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e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website 
of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 
If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 
for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting 
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You 
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 
below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 
The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi 
Tab and then user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 
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3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 
& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 
as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, 
user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 
progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800-21-09911 
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B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and 
a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 
4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 
ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace 
the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and 
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to 
open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits 
of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical 
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on 

the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 
are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer by e-mail to jcaandcompany@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to NSDL at 
evoting@nsdl.com  

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 
notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to profin.capital1@gmail.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
proofing.capital1@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method 
for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user 
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 
access e-Voting facility. 
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 
Depository Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual 
meetings through Depository. 

 
If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the NSDL e-Voting System, 
you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@NSDLindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022- 
23058542/43. 

 
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (NSDL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai – 400013 or send an email 
to helpdesk.evoting@NSDLindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Date: 02.09.2025 By order of the Board of Directors 
Place: Mumbai  Anupam Narain Gupta 

Managing Director 
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Explanatory Statement (Pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

         Item No 4: 

Based on recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors at the 
meeting held on 31st December 2024 had approved the appointment of Ms. Kinjal Vora (DIN: 10888663) 
as an Additional Director in the capacity of Independent Director. 

 
Mr. Kinjal Vora is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Company has also received declaration from Ms. Kinjal Vora (DIN: 
10888663) her consent to act as Director in Form DIR -2. 

Ms. Kinjal Vora is a seasoned professional with 15+ years of experience in Accounting, Finance 
and Stock Market. He holds a bachelor’s degree in commerce from Mumbai University. 

Relevant details relating to the appointment Ms. Kinjal Vora as required by the Act, SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015and Secretarial Standard – 2 on General 
Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India are provided in Annexure - 1 to this 
Notice. 
 
The Board now seeks to confirm his appointment as an Independent Director and recommends the 
Resolution to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives other than Ms. Kinjal 
Vora in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed Ordinary Resolution, 
set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice 

 
Item No 5: 

 
Based on recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors at the 
meeting held on 23rd December, 2024 had approved the appointment of Mr. Pinkesh Jain (DIN: 05276155) 
as an Additional Director in the capacity of Executive Director. 

 
Mr. Pinkesh Jain is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Company has also received declaration from Mr. Pinkesh Jain his 
consent to act as Director in Form DIR -2. 
 
Mr. Pinkesh Jain is a seasoned professional with 15+ years of experience in Accounting, Finance and 
Stock Market. He holds a bachelor’s degree in commerce from Mumbai University. 

Relevant details relating to the appointment Mr. Pinkesh Jain as required by the Act, SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015and Secretarial Standard – 2 on General 
Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India are provided in Annexure - 1 to this Notice. 

The Board now seeks to confirm his appointment as an Executive Director and recommends the Resolution 
to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution. 
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None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives other than Mr. 
P i n k e s h  J a i n  in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed Ordinary 
Resolution, set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice. 
 
Item No 6 : 
 
The Company, in order to augment its long-term resources, strengthen its capital base, and to meet future 
business requirements including investment in financial assets, repayment of borrowings, and for general 
corporate purposes, proposes to raise funds up to an aggregate amount not exceeding ₹100 Crore (Rupees One 
Hundred Crore only). 

 
The proposed fund raising may be carried out by way of issue and allotment of one or more of the following 
securities, in one or more tranches, in such form, manner, and on such terms as the Board of Directors (the 
“Board”) may deem fit and appropriate: 

 Equity Shares 
 Preference Shares (convertible / non-convertible / redeemable) 
 Debentures or other convertible securities 
 Rights Issue / Private Placement / Preferential Allotment 
 Any other mode permitted under applicable law 

 
In terms of Sections 23, 42, 55 and 62(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, 
approval of the Members of the Company is required by way of special resolution to enable the Board to issue 
and allot such securities. 
 
The Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the accompanying Notice for the approval of 
the Members as a Special Resolution. 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially 
or otherwise, in the resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company. 

 

 
Date: 02.09.2025 By order of the Board of Directors 
Place: Mumbai Anupam Narain Gupta 

Managing Director 
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Details of Directors Seeking Appointment/Re-appointment at the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the 
Company. (In pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations 2015): 

 
Name of Director Mr. Pinkesh Jain Ms. Kinjal Vora 
DIN 05276155 10888663 
Date of Birth 03-09-1989 11-01-1998 
Date of Appointment at 
Board Meeting 

23.12.2024 31/12/2024 

Expertise in specific 
functional areas/ skills and 
capabilities 

He has experience of 
about 15 years in the 
Securities market and 
general management. 

He has experience of 
about 10 years in in the 
capital market and 
general management. 

Names of listed entities in 
which the person also holds 
the directorship 

- - 

Memberships/Chairmanships 
Of Committees of other 
Public 
Companies (includes only 
Audit Committees 
and Shareholders/ Investors’ 
Grievance Committee) 

- - 

Shareholding in 
the Company 

- - 
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       Pro Fin Capital Services Limited  
CIN: L51909MH1991PLC250695 

Registered Office: Registered Office: 503, Western Edge II, 
Western Express Highway, Borivali (East), Mumbai-400 066 

Tel No. 022-28702070 Fax: 022-28702072 
Website: www.profinc.com Email: profin.capital1@gmail.com 

 
PROXY FORM 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (management 
& Administration) Rules, 2014) 

34th Annual General Meeting on Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 
 

CIN L51909MH1991PLC250695 
Name of the Company Pro Fin Capital Services Limited 
Registered Office: 503, Western Edge II, 

Western Express Highway, Borivali (East), Mumbai-400 066 
Name of the Member(s)  

Registered Address:  

E-mail id:  

Folio No./Client Id  DP ID:  

 
I/we, being the member(s) of ......................................................................... shares of the above named 
Company, hereby appoint 

 
1.  Name 

Address 
Email Id Signature  

Or failing him  

2.  Name 
Address 
E-mail id Signature  

Or failing him  

3.  Name 
Address Signature  

E-mail id  

 
As my/our proxy to attend or vote for me /us and on my/our behalf at the 34th Annual General Meeting 
of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 12.30 PM at the Registered Office of the 
Company at 503, Western Edge II, Western Express Highway, Borivali (East), Mumbai-400 066 and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 
 
 
 



 

 

50 
 

 
 

Resolution No. Resolution Vote (optional) 
(See Note No. 4) 

For Against 
Ordinary Business 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the 
Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the Financial year ended 31st 
March 2025, the report of the Directors and 
the Auditors thereon. 

  

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. 
Anupam Narain Gupta (Din- 02294687) 
who retires by rotation and being eligible 
offers himself for re appointment. 

  

3. To appoint M/s Mohandas & Co Chartered 
Accountants as Statutory Auditor of the 
Company 

  

Special Business 
4. Appointment of Ms. Kinjal Vora (DIN: 

10888663) as an Independent Director of the 
Company 

  

5. Appointment of Mr. Pinkesh Jain as 
Director of the Company 

  

6. Approval for Raising of Funds up to ₹100 
Crore. 

  

 
 

Signed this ……………………………. Day of ....................................................... 2025. 

Signature of the shareholder:   Signature of 1st Proxy holder:  

Signature of 2nd Proxy holder:   

Signature of 3rd Proxy holder:   
 

 

 

 

 

Affix Revenue 
Stamp 
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Note: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 
the meeting. 

2. If Appointed for more than fifty Members, the proxy shall choose any of the fifty members and 
confirm the same to the Company before the commencement of specified period for 
inspection. 
In case the proxy fails to do so, the Company shall consider only the first fifty proxies received 
as valid 

3. Any alteration or correction made to this proxy form must be initialed by the signatory 
/ signatories. 

4. If you wish to vote for a resolution, place a tick in the corresponding box under the 
column marked for. 
If you wish to vote against a resolution, place a tick in the corresponding box under the column 
marked against. If no direction is give, your proxy may vote or abstain as he / she thinks fit. 

 
Instructions 
1. Unsigned. Incomplete or incorrectly ticked forms are liable to be rejected and the 

decision of the scrutinizer on the validity of the forms will be final. 
2. A shareholder can opt for only one mode of voting i.e either through e-voting or by ballot. 

If a shareholder casts votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall 
prevail and ballot shall be treated as invalid. 

3. The right of voting by ballot form shall not be exercised by a proxy. 
4. To avoid fraudulent transactions, the identity/signature of the shareholders holding 

shares in electronic/demat form is verified with the specimen signatures furnished by 
NSDL/CDSL and that of shareholders holding shares in physical form is verified as per the 
records of the share transfer agent of the Company i.e. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. 
Shareholders are requested to keep the same updated. 

5. There will be only one ballot form for every folio /DP ID/ Client ID irrespective of 
the number of joint holders. 

6. In case of joint holders, the ballot form should b signed by the first named shareholder 
and in his /her absence by the next named shareholder. Ballot form signed by a joint 
holder shall be treated valid if signed as per records available with the Company and the 
Company shall not entertain any objection on such Ballot form from other joint holders. 

7. Where the ballot form has been singed by an authorized representative of the body 
corporate/trust/society, etc a certified copy of the relevant authorization /board 
resolution to vote should accompany the ballot form. 
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Pro Fin Capital Services Limited  
                                                             CIN: L51909MH1991PLC250695 

Registered Office: Registered Office: 503, Western Edge 
II, Western Express Highway, Borivali (East), Mumbai-400 

066 Tel No. 022-28702070 Fax: 022-28702072 
Website: www.profinc.com Email: profin.capital1@gmail.com 

 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be handed over at the Registration Counter) 
 

I/We certify that I/we am/are registered Member /proxy for the registered Member of the Company. 

I/ We hereby record my presence at the 34th Annual General Meeting of Pro Fin Capital Services 
Limited, at Registered Office: 503, Western Edge II, Western Express Highway, Borivali (East), 
Mumbai-400 066, on Tuesday, the 30th day of September, 2025 at 12:30 PM. 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

EVEN 
Electronic Voting Event Number 

USER ID PASSWORD 

   

The Remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period: 
 

Commencement of Remote e-voting End of Remote e-voting 
From Up to 
The cut off date for the purpose of remote e-voting & voting at the AGM is   

 
 
 

Signature of the Member/Proxy 

Note:Members are requested to tender their attendance slips at the registration counters 
at the venue of the AGM and seek registration before entering the meeting hall.

Regd. Folio No. / DP ID* / Client ID*: Sl. No. 

Name : 

Address : 



K S SUBRAHMANYAM& CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 Flat no. 202, Rajnigandha Apt. CHSL, Veer Savarkar Nagar,  
Near Platform No 1, Vasai West, Palghar - 401202 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
 
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 
 
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
OPINION 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of  Pro Fin Capital Services Limited (“The 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, 
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and their 
explanatory information.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013(“Act”) in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and profit and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 
 
BASIS FOR OPINION 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 
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____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT 
THEREON 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s 
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 
 
 
RESPONSIBILITY OF MANAGEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under 
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and 
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for 
overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 
 
 
 



K S SUBRAHMANYAM& CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
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____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 
 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by management. 
 
 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

 
 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 
 



K S SUBRAHMANYAM& CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

 Flat no. 202, Rajnigandha Apt. CHSL, Veer Savarkar Nagar,  
Near Platform No 1, Vasai West, Palghar - 401202 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.  
 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should 
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
 
REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in exercise of powers conferred by sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Act, 
we give in the Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order, to the extent applicable. 
 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 
c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 
 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 

 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 
March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

 
f. With respect to the financial adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate report in Annexure-B  
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g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule-11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:  

 

i. The Company does have disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial 
position in its financial statements.  
 

ii. The Company has made provision as required under applicable law and accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts.  
 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
 

iv.  
a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed 
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company 
to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities 
(“intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
behalf of the company (“ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.  

 
b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds have been received by the company from any person or entity 
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”) with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other person or entity identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
ultimate beneficiaries; and  

 
c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain 
any material mis-statement. 

 
v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention 

of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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vi. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 
197(16) of the act: In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the current 
year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration 
paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the 
Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 
197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
           For K. S. Subrahmanyam & Co., 
           Chartered Accountants 

 
 
 
 

           K. S. Subrahmanyam 
           (Proprietor) 
           Membership No.: 018630 
           Firm Registration No.: 017461S 
           UDIN: 25018630BMHCCH8573 
 

 
           Date: 12/06/2025 
           Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Pro Fin Capital Services 
Limited as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for 
the year ended on that date.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.  
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.  
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with 
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company 's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
  
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.  
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.  

 
          For K. S. Subrahmanyam & Co., 
          Chartered Accountants 

 
 
 

           K. S. Subrahmanyam 
           (Proprietor) 
           Membership No.: 018630 
           Firm Registration No.: 017461S 
           UDIN: 25018630BMHCCH8573 

 
           Date: 12/06/2025 
           Place: Mumbai 



As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs

ASSETS

Financial Assets

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 49.92 52.73

(b) Loans & Advances 3 34641.53 32391.01

(c) Investments 4 521.06 521.06

(d) Trade Receivable 5 -                                 -                                  
(e) Other financial assets 6 79.48 18.50

Total Financial Assets 35291.99 32983.30

Non-Financial Assets

(a) Deferred tax assets (Net) -                                 -                                  

(b) Current tax assets (Net) 7 174.63 823.91

(c) Property, Plant and Equiptment 8 383.69 407.33

(d) Investment Property 9 1772.92 1772.92

(e) Inventories 10 25.78 257.54
(F) Other Non-Financial assets

Total Non-Financial Assets 2357.02 3261.70

TOTAL ASSETS 37649.01 36244.99

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(a) Trade payables 11 -                                 17.40

(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 12 29882.37 31563.63
(c) Other Financial liabilities 13 536.01 1632.84

Total Non-Financial Liabilities 30418.38 33213.87

Non-Financial liabilities

(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 19.10 15.89

(b) Provisions 14 165.57 129.56

(c) Other Non-Financial liabilities -                                 -                                  
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Financial Liabilities 184.66 145.45

Equity

(a) Equity Share capital 15 2962.97 2120.07

(b) Other Equity 16 4082.99 765.60

Total Equity 7045.96 2885.67

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 37649.01 36244.99

Notes forming part of financial statements
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For K. S. Subrahmanyam & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants  PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

CA K. S. Subrahmanyam Anupam Gupta Abhay Gupta

Proprietor (Managing Director) (CFO)

M No : 018630 (DIN-02294687) (DIN-02294699)

FRN : 017461S

UDIN NO:-25018630BMHCCI1923

Place : Mumbai Manav Kumar Aakansha Khandelwal

Date : 12/06/2025 ( Director) (Company Secretary)

(DIN-08309105)

Note 
Particulars

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

CIN - L51909MH1991PLC250695



For the year ended 
31  March, 2025

For the year ended 
31 March, 2024

Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs

1 Revenue From Operations 17 3069.35 2179.24

2 Other Income 18 99.78 52.80

3 Total Income (1+2) 3169.12 2232.04

4 Expenses
(a) Purchase of  Stock In Trade (Shares) 19 496.97 .00
(b) Change In Inventories of finished Goods, Stock in 
Trade and Work in Progress

20
231.77 .00

(c) Employee benefits expense 21 62.45 60.34
(d) Finance Expense 22 1136.77 1268.21
(d) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 23 23.64 31.30
(e) Other Expenses 24 718.08 895.50

Total Expenses 2669.68 2255.34

5 Profit / (Loss) Before  Tax (3 - 4)

499.44 -23.30
6 Tax Expenses:

Short/Excess Provison for Tax -                                  -                                  
Current Tax 120.00 -                                  
Deferred Tax 3.20 2.39

Provision For Standard Assets 9.00 11.27
Statutory reserve 75.25 -                                  
Proposed Dividend -                                  -                                  

7 Profit / (Loss) for the year (5 -6)

291.99 -36.97

8 Earnings per share (of 10/- each):
(a) Basic 30 0.10                                (0.02)                               
(b) Diluted 30 0.13                                (0.02)                               

Accompanying notes forming part of the financial 
statements
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In terms of our report attached.

For K. S. Subrahmanyam & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

CA K. S. Subrahmanyam Anupam Gupta Abhay Gupta
Proprietor (Managing Director) (CFO)
M No : 018630 (DIN-02294687) (DIN-02294699)
FRN : 017461S
UDIN NO:-25018630BMHCCI1923

Place : Mumbai Manav Kumar Aakansha Khandelwal
Date : 12/06/2025 ( Director) (Company Secretary)

(DIN-08309105)

PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2025
CIN - L51909MH1991PLC250695

Note
ParticularsSr. No.

 PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED



                                                                                                                                                                                     
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Rupees in Lakhs Rupees in Lakhs

A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and extra ordinary items 499.44 -23.30
Add: Depreciation 23.64 31.30

Less:- Interest Income -                                    -                                 

Add:- Interest Exps 1136.77 1268.21

Operating profit/(Loss) before working capital Change 1659.85 1276.20

Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade Recivables -                                    -                                 
Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Financial Assets -60.98 60.33
Decrease/ (Increase) in Loans & Advances -2250.52 -1252.92
Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventory 231.77 -                                 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Non-Financial Liabilities 27.00 -                                 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities -1096.83 -1167.44
Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables -17.40 -54.41

Cash Generate from operations -1507.12 -1138.23
Direct Tax Paid (Net of Refund) 529.27 -93.06

Net Cash Outflow from Operating Activities -977.84 -1231.29

B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities etc

Purchase of Investment Property -                                    -                                 
Purchase  in Fixed Assets -                                    -                                 
(Increase)/ Decrease of Investments -                                    -                                 
Net Cash Inflow from Investing activities -                                    -                                 

C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Repayments  of  Long Term Secured Loans -                                    -                                 
Interest Received -                                    -                                 
Proceeds Received in Long Term Borrowings -1681.25 3554.45
Interest Paid -1136.77 -1268.21
Proceeds from Issue of Share Warrants 3793.06 -1007.50
Net Cash Outflow from Financing Activities 975.03 1278.75

Net Increase in cash and cash equilents -2.81 47.46
Cash & Cash Equivalents
- Opening 52.73 5.27
Cash & Cash Equivalents
- Closing 49.92 52.73

 
In terms of our report attached.
For K. S. Subrahmanyam & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

CA K. S. Subrahmanyam Anupam Gupta Abhay Gupta
Proprietor (Managing Director) (CFO)
M No : 018630 (DIN-02294687) (DIN-02294699)
FRN : 017461S
UDIN NO:-25018630BMHCCI1923

Place : Mumbai Manav Kumar Aakansha Khandelwal
Date : 12/06/2025 ( Director) (Company Secretary)

(DIN-08309105)

PARTICULARS

PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

 Cash Flow Statement as on 31st March, 2025

Sr. 
No

CIN - L51909MH1991PLC250695

 PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED



A. Equity Share Capital

Current Reporting Period :

Balance at the beginning 
of the current reporting 

period

Changes in 
Equity Share 
Capital due to 
prior period 

errors

Restated balance at 
the beginning of 

the current 
reporting period 

 Changes in Equity 
share Capital during 

the current year  

Balance at the end 
of the current 

reporting period

2120.07 -                     2120.07 842.90 2962.97

Previous Reporting Period :

Balance at the beginning 
of the current reporting 

period

Changes in 
Equity Share 
Capital due to 
prior period 

errors

Restated balance at 
the beginning of 

the current 
reporting period 

 Changes in Equity 
share Capital during 

the current year  

Balance at the end 
of the current 

reporting period

2120.07 -                     2120.07 -                             2120.07

B. Other Equity 

Current Reporting Period :

Securities 
Premium

General Reserve  Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings

Balance at the Beginning 
of the current reporting 
period

381.15 -                           281.25 103.20 -                           765.60

Changes in Accounting 
Policy or Prior Period 
Items

-                     -                           -                             -                         -                           -                      

Restated Balance at the 
Beginning of the Current 
Reporting Period

381.15 -                           281.25 103.20 -                           765.60

Total Comprehensive 
Income for the Current 
Year

-                     -                           -                             -                         -                           -                      

Dividends -                     -                           -                             -                         -                           -                      

Transfer to Retained 
Earnings

-                     -                           -                             291.99 -                           291.99

Transfer to Statutory 
Reserve

75.25 75.25

Proceeds of Share Right/ 
Warrants Issued/ Issue of 
Bonus Shares

2950.16 .00 .00 .00 .00 2950.16

Balance at the End of the 
Current Reporting Period

3331.31 .00 356.49 395.19 .00 4082.99

Reserves and Surplus
Total

PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN - L51909MH1991PLC250695

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March, 2025

Money Received 
against Share 

Warrants
Particulars



Previous Reporting Period :

Securities 
Premium

General Reserve  Statutory Reserve Retained Earnings

Balance at the Beginning 
of the current reporting 
period

381.15 -                           281.25 140.17 1007.50 1810.06

Changes in Accounting 
Policy or Prior Period 
Items

-                     -                           -                             -                         -                           -                      

Restated Balance at the 
Beginning of the Current 
Reporting Period

381.15 -                           281.25 140.17 1007.50 1810.06

Total Comprehensive 
Income for the Current 
Year

-                     -                           -                             -                         -                           -                      

Dividends -                     -                           -                             -                         -                           -                      

Transfer to Retained 
Earnings

-                     -                           -                             -36.97 -                           -36.97

Transfer to Statutory 
Reserve

-                           -                             -                         -                           -                      

Proceeds of Share 
Warrants Issued/ Bonus 
Shares

-                     -                           -                             -                         -1007.50 -1007.50

Balance at the End of the 
Current Reporting Period

381.15 -                           281.25 103.20 -                           765.60

Particulars
Reserves and Surplus Money Received 

against Share 
Warrants

Total



PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED 
 
 
Significant Accounting Policies: 
 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements 
 
1. Nature of Operations and Significant Accounting Policies 
 
1.1 Nature of Operations 
 
Pro Fin Capital Services Limited is an existing Company incorporated under the CompaniesAct 1956, bearing 
the Corporate Identification Number L51909MH1991PLC250695 and having itsregistered office at 503, 
Western Edge II, Western Express Highway,Borivali East, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400066. The Company was 
incorporated on 22th July 1991.Company is engaged in the business of finance by providing loans and 
advances, acquisition of shares/stocks/bonds/debentures/securities issued by Government or local authority or 
other marketable securities. 
 
The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, were authorized and approved for sale by the 
Board of Directors on June 17, 2025 
 
The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is both functional currency, and all 
values are rounded to the nearest lakh except as otherwise stated. 
 
1.2 Significant Accounting Policies 
 
1.2.1. Basis of Preparation 
 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards and AS (as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (as amended) 
and presentation requirements of Section II of Schedule to the Companies Act, 2013). 
 
All applicable accounting standards and AS have been applied consistently and retrospectively wherever 
required. The financial statements have been prepared on a historical basis, except for certain signal instruments 
whose values are measured at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. 
 
1.2.2 Current/Non-Current Classification 
 
The Company, as required by Ind AS 1, presents assets and liabilities in the financial statement based on 
current/non-current classification. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and 
liabilities. 
 
Assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on their respective operating 
system. Generally considered as 12M. 
 
1.2.3 Revenue Recognition 
 
Interest Income 
 
Income from Loan is recognized on a time proportion basis, taking into consideration the amount of loan and 
gross date. 
 



 
 
 
 
b) Other Income 
 
Other income is accounted for on an accrual basis except where the income is uncertain. 
 
1.2.4 Financial Instruments 
 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or 
equity instrument of another entity. 
 
Effective Interest Rate (ER) is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts or payments 
over the expected lifetime of the financial instruments or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying 
amount of the financial asset or liability. 
 
Financial Assets 
 
(a) Initial Measurement 
 
Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the 
instrument. Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than financial assets at fair value through profit or loss) are 
added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of the financial asset 
 
(b) Subsequent measurement 
 
a. Financial assets at amortized cost 
 
Financial assets are measured at amortized cost if both of the following criteria are met: 
 
These assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash 
flows and 
 
b. Contractual amounts of the asset rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI on the principal amount 
outstanding, 
 
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EBITDA 
method. The EBITDA amortization is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Losses 
arising from impairment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 
b. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 
 
Financial assets are classified as FVTOCT if both of the following criteria are met: 
 

a. These assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by collecting contractual cash 
flows and selling the current balances, and 

 
 

b.  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI on the principal 
amount outstanding 



 
Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OC). Upon derecognition of the asset, 
cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and 
Loss. 
 
c. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
 
Any financial assets that do not meet the criteria for categorization as amortized cost or FVTOCIL are classified 
as FVTPL. Gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 
d. Equity instruments 
 
Equity instruments held for trading and contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business 
combination are classified as FVTPL and measured at fair value, with all changes recognized in the Statement 
of Profit and Loss 
 
(c) Derecognition 
 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire or it transfers the financial asset, and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. 
 
When the Company has transferred its rights to realize cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates whether and to what extent it has remedied the risks and rewards of 
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor remedied substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, 
nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of the 
Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The 
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that 
the Company has retained. 
 
(d) Impairment of financial assets 
 
The Company follows a simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss once upon a time on trade 
receivables 
 
The application of a simplified approach allows the Company to track changes in risk assessment. This 
approach is based on the Monthly Expected Credit Loss (ICL) at each reporting date, right from its initial 
recognition. 
 
For recognition of impairment loss in other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether 
there has been a significant impairment loss, as the credit risk is recognized. If this has not increased statically, 
the ICL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased dramatically, the lifetime 
of the user in a subsequent period will improve the credit quality of the instrument such that there is no longer 
 
 
The recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
(e) Offsetting of financial instruments 
 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the financial statement if 
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on 
a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 
 
Fair value measurement 
 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either 
 
In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
 
in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 
 
The fair value of an asset or liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. 
 
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate 
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that 
would use the asset in its highest and best use. 
 
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data 
are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant available inputs: 
 
Level 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
 
Level 2 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 
directly or indirectly observable 
 
Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 
 
value measurement is observable 
 
For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company 
determines whether transfers have occurred between the assets and liabilities by reassessing categorization 
(based on the lowest level input that is deficient to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each 
reporting request. 
 
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and capabilities based 
on the nature, characteristics, and capabilities of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value measurement 
explained above. 
 
Cash and cash equivalents in the financial statement comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposits, and 
short-term deposits, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 
 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term 
deposits, as defined above. 
 
 



1.2.6 Income Taxes 
 
1.2.6.1 Current Income Tax 
 
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be refunded from or paid to the 
taxation authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are in force at the reporting date 
 
Current income tax relating to items recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Loss is recognized outside 
the Statement of Prefit and Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are 
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in equity or directly in equity. 
 
The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities where it has a legally enforceable right to set 
off the recognized amounts and, where appropriate, intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets 
and settle the liability simultaneously. 
 
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which 
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. 
 
1.2.6.2 
 
Deferred tax 
 
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and 
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 
 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except 
 
When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a 
transaction that is not a combined business and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting 
profit nor taxable profit loss 
 
with respect to taxable temporary differences associated with investment associates and interests in joint 
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that 
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. 
 
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against 
which the deductible temporary differences and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses 
can be utilized. 
 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is 
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to 
be utilized. 
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation 
authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis. 
 
Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the Statement of Profit and Less is recognized outside the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Such deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction 
either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity 
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantially equivalent tax rates expected to apply to 
taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled. 



 
Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT") paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax for 
the year. MAT credit is recognized as a deferred tax asset only when, to the extent that there is convincing 
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the 
Company recognizes MAT redit as an asset in accordance with Article AS 12, the said asset is created by way 
of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as "Deferred Tax." The Company reviews the MAT 
Credit asset at each reporting date and reduces it to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable 
profit will be available to allow all or part of the MAT to be utilized. 
 
1.2.7 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 
 
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each reporting date if there is any indication of impairment 
based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized where the carrying amount of an asset 
extends its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's carrying value less cost of 
disposals and value in use. In seeking value, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present 
value using a rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of management and the risks 
specific to the asset. Fair value is the price that would be reached to sell an asset or pay to transfer it. Liability in 
an unrecoverable transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Alteration, depreciation, and 
amortization are provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. 
 
The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are 
prepared separately for the Company's Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the individual assets are 
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a 
long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. 
 
Impairment losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in expense categories 
 
An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized 
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the Company 
estimates the asset's or CQU's recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if 
there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last 
impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed 
its recoverable amount, nor exceed the changing amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, 
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. 
 
1.2.8 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities 
 
A provision is recognized when 
 
(a) The Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event: 
 
(b) It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation; and 
 
(c) A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation 
 
If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that 
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the 
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. 
 



[iii] A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may, but probably may not, require an outflow of resources. A contingent liability also arises in extreme 
cases where there is a probable ability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. 
 
Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation such that the likelihood of outflow of resources is 
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 
 
1.2.9 Borrowing Cost 
 
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of qualifying assets for long-term 
project development are capitalized as part of their costs. 
 
Borrowing costs are considered as part of the asset cost when the activities that are necessary to prepare the 
assets for their intended life are in progress 
 
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of 
funds. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. 
 
1.2.10 Segment Reporting 
 
Based on the management approach as defined in IND AS 108 Operating Segments, the directors evaluate the 
Group's performance based on an analysis of various performance indicators by business segment. The whole 
business is considered as one segment. 
 
12.11 Earnings per Share 
 
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year 
 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit/loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects 
of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
 
1.2.12 Recent accounting announcements 
 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to existing standards. There is 
no such notification that would have been applicable from April 1, 2022. 
 
1.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments 
 
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, 
estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, profit or loss, income expenses, and 
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of 
the asset or liability affected in future periods 
 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Any revisions to accounting 
estimates and assumptions are recognized prospectively in the period in which the estimate is revised and future 
periods will affectEstimates and assumptions 
 
 



Adjustment of assets 
 
In assessing impairment, management case of assets (financial assets) based on so discounted rates. Estimate 
rates of a suitable discount rate calculate the recoverable amount of cash at set on COU that carried future cash 
flows and uses an estimated discount rate. Assumptions about current carrying amount flows and the 
determination 
 
-- 
 
remaining lives of depreciable/amortizable assets (Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and 
investment property) 
 
 
Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, 
based on the expected usage of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic 
obsolescence that may change the usage of certain assets. 
 
(ii) Fair Value Measurements 
 
Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market 
quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates and assumptions 
consistent with how market participants would price the instrument/assets. Management bases its assumptions 
on observable data as far as possible, but this may not always be available. In that case, management uses the 
best relevant information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be 
achieved in an arm's-length transaction at the reporting date. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Note No. 2
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (Amount in Lacs)

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Cash in Hand 42.91 49.94

Balance with Scheduled Banks 7.01 2.79

49.92 52.73

Note No. 3
LOANS & ADVANCES

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Advances(Unsecured,Considered Good) 33518.35 31307.20

Loans & Advance to Related Party 1123.18 1083.81

Capital Advances -                             -                             

34641.53 32391.01

Note No. 4
INVESTMENTS

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
IIFL Non Convertible Debentures 222.05 222.05
Other Investments 299.01 299.01

521.06 521.06

Note No. 5
TRADE RECEIVABLE

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good
          Less than 6 Months -                             -                             

-                             -                             

Note No. 6
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Security Deposit :
Related Parties :
Relative of Directors -                             -                             
Others 12.00 12.00
Interest Receivable :
India Infoline -                             -                             
Others 67.48 6.50

79.48 18.50

PARTICULARS

Grand Total

Grand Total

Grand Total

(During the year under consideration the company does not have any outstanding
debtors as at the date of the Balance sheet) 

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS

Grand Total

Grand Total

PARTICULARS



Note No. 7
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) (Amount in Lacs)

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Balance with Income Tax Authority 171.72 823.91
Balance with Govt Authority 2.91 .00

174.63 823.91

Note No. 10
INVENTORIES

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Inventories -Shares
(At lower of cost or Market value) 25.78 257.54

25.78 257.54

Note  No. 11
TRADE PAYABLES

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Trade Payables
(I) MSME -                             -                             

(II) Others 
       Less than 1 Year -                             17.40
       1 - 2 Years -                             -                             
       2 - 3 Years -                             -                             
       More than 3 Years -                             -                             

-                             17.40

Note No. 12
BORROWINGS (Other than Debt Securities)

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Secured Loans :
Term Loans From Banks

LOAN FROM ICICI BANK 413.87 425.57
(Repayble in 240 installments)

LOAN FROM ADITYA BIRLA HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED 454.90 487.41
(Repayble in 120 installments)

LOAN FROM INDIABULLS COMMERCIAL CREDIT LIMITED 5951.47 5951.47
( Loan Repayble in 42 installments)

LOAN FROM DHANVARSHA FINVEST LIMITED 201.10 201.10
(Repayble in 48 installments)
(Unsecured Loan)

LOAN FROM INDIA INFOLINE 337.23 327.08

Unsecured Loans From Related Parties 11388.23 16184.18

Unsecurecd Loans From Others 11135.57 7986.82

29882.37 31563.63

(Against Hypothecation of Property @ Banglore @ 8th Floor, C-Wing, Mittal Towers,
Mahatma Gandhi Road, Bengaluru - 560001)

(Against Hypothecation of Property @ Mumbai @ 26th Floor, Pent House No. Ph01, Wing
A, Building Number 1, Oberoi Gardens Chsl, Victoria Gardens, Thakur Village, Kandivali
East, Mumbai - 400101, Owned by one of the directors of the company) 

Grand Total

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS

Grand Total

Grand Total

(Against Hypothecation of Unit No 007-010, Madhava, C-4, Block - E, Bandra Kurla
Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051, Owned by one of the group companies)
(Against Hypothecation of Office Space at 503, Westren Edge II, Western Express
Highway, Borivali East, Mumbai - 400066, Owned by spouse of one of the directors)
(Against Hypothecation of Property @ Banglore @ 8th Floor, C-Wing, Mittal Towers,
Mahatma Gandhi Road, Bengaluru - 560001)

(As stated by the company, there are no disputed Trade Payables either to MSME or to Others
as at the date of the Balance sheet)

Grand Total

(Against Hypothecation of residential unit at B/2601, Oberoi Gardens, Thakur Village,
Kandivali East, Mumbai - 4000101, Owned by one of the directors of the company)

PARTICULARS



Note No. 13
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (Amount in Lacs)

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Proposed Dividend 2.37 2.37
Outstanding Expenses 109.02 133.57
Statutory Liabilities 192.57 591.02

Advances :
From Related Parties .00 .00
From Others 232.05 905.88

536.01 1632.84

Note No. 14
PROVISIONS

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Provision for Standard Asset ( as per RBI Guidelines) 138.57 129.56
Provision for Doubtful Debts 27.00 .00

165.57 129.56

Note No. 15
SHARE CAPITAL

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
32,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.1/- each 3200.00 3200.00

ISSUED

2962.97 2120.07

SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

2962.97 2120.07

2962.97 2120.07

Note 15 (a) Reconciliation of number of shares

No. of Shares Held Rs No. of Shares Held Rs
Equity Shares:
Shares At the Beginning of the year 21,20,07,000 2120.07 2,12,00,700                2120.07
Add: Shares Issued during the year 8,42,90,163              842.90 -                             .00
Add: Due to Split of shares -                            .00 19,08,06,300              .00
Shares At the End of the year 29,62,97,163 2962.97 21,20,07,000              2120.07

Note 15 ( b )
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

No. of Shares Held % of holding No. of Shares Held % of holding

Triyamb Securities Private Limited 1,11,74,043              3.77% 1,11,74,043                5.27%
Ramesh Sawalram Saraogi 4,70,00,000              15.86% -                             0.00%

Details of shares held by promoters in the company :

No. of Shares % of Total Shares No. of Shares % of Total Shares

Abhay Narain Gupta 10,01,200              0.34% 11,18,200              0.53% -10.46%
Anupam Narain Gupta 66,24,160              2.24% 33,23,160              1.57% 99.33%
Neha Anupam Gupta 16,68,780              0.56% 11,12,520              0.52% 50.00%
Anupam Gupta HUF 5,55,000                0.19% 5,55,000                0.26% 0.00%
Ambe Securities Private 
Limited 1,49,100                0.05% 1,49,870                0.07% -0.51%
Triyamb Securites Private 
Limited 45,74,043              1.54% 1,11,74,043           5.27% -59.07%

During the year 2022-23 Company has issued the Bonus Shares. 

As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March 2024
Name of the shareholder

As at 31st March 2025
Particulars

21,20,07,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each fully paid (PY- 2,12,00,700 Equity shares of Rs.10/- 
each fully paid up)

21,20,07,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- each fully paid (PY- 2,12,00,700 Equity shares of Rs.10/- 
each fully paid up)

Grand Total

% Change during the 
year

Promoter Name

As at 31st March 2025

PARTICULARS

Grand Total

As at 31st March 2025

Grand Total

As at 31st March 2024

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS



Note No. 16
OTHER EQUITY (Amount in Lacs)

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

General Reserves - As per last Balance Sheet
Opening Balance -                             -                             
Add: Additions/ (Deduction) During the year -                             -                             
Closing Balance -                             -                             

Securities Premuim 
Opening Balance 381.15 381.15
Add: Additions/ (Deduction) During the year 2950.16 .00
Closing Balance 3331.31 381.15

Statutory Reserve
Opening Balance 281.25 281.25
Add: Additions/ (Deduction) During the year 75.25 .00
Closing Balance 356.49 281.25

Profit & Loss Account
Opening balance 103.20 140.17
Add: Additions/ (Deduction) During the year -                             -                             
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 291.99 -36.97

395.19 103.20

Preference Shares Warrents Application Money
Opening Balance -                             1007.50
Add: Additions/ (Deduction) During the year -                             -1007.50
Closing Balance -                             -                             

4082.99 765.60

Note No. 17
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Sale of Shares 572.84 -                             
Interest Received 2496.51 2171.74
Processing Fees -                             7.50

3069.35 2179.24

Note No. 18
INDIRECT INCOME

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Rent Income 54.78 52.80
Interest from Income Tax 45.00 -                             

99.78 52.80

Note No. 19
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Purchase of Shares 496.97 -                             

496.97 -                             

Note No. 20
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK IN TRADE

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Opening Stock of Shares 257.54 257.54
Closing Stock of Shares 25.78 257.54

231.77 .00

PARTICULARS

Grand Total

Grand Total

Grand Total

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS

Grand Total

PARTICULARS

Grand Total

PARTICULARS



Note No. 21
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (Amount in Lacs)

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Salaries & Establishment :
Other Than Related Party 38.45 39.34
Mangerial Remuneration 24.00 21.00

62.45 60.34

Note No. 22
Finance Expense

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Interest to Private Parties 269.18 393.82
Interest on Property loan 45.06 44.82
Interest to Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited 66.00 61.12
Interest to Dhanvarsha Finvest Limited 42.00 42.00
Interest on Top Up Loan from ICICI -                             -                             
Interest to Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited 714.18 714.18
Bank Interest and Processing Charges .19 .12
Others .15 12.15

1136.77 1268.21

Note No. 23
DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSE

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Depreciation 23.64 31.30

23.64 31.30

Note No. 24
OTHER EXPENSES

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
Other than Related Party
Advertisment Expenses 4.32 .51
Payment to Auditor - Audit Fee .40 .79
Business Promotion 18.50 41.10
Car Expense .12 2.50
Electricity & Water Charges 4.65 .77
Membership & Subscription 6.70 2.85
Office Expense 17.99 19.46
Professional & Consultancy Expenses 55.13 68.05
Rates and Taxes 13.06 7.44
Rent 44.16 40.88
Repair & Maintenance .00 .01
Staff Welfare 6.29 .23
Brokerage and Share Transfer Expenses .02 .01
Telphone & Communiaction Expenses .48 .08
Travelling Expenses 12.03 .92
Insurance Expenses .01 .40
Provision for Debt and Doubtful Debts 27.00 .00
Bad Debts Written Off 507.22 709.50

718.08 895.50

Grand Total

Grand Total

Grand Total

PARTICULARS

Grand Total

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS

PARTICULARS



NOTE NO. 25

NOTE NO. 26

NOTE NO. 27

NOTE NO. 28
 DEFERRED TAX

 (Amount in Lacs) 

Particulars
Assets Liabilities  Assets Liabilities

Depreciation                                -   3.20 .00 2.39

Total                                -   3.20 .00 2.39

NOTE NO. 29
ADVANCES

NOTE NO. 30
EARNINGS PER SHARE

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Profit or Loss Attributable to Ordinary Shareholders 291.99 -36.97
Total Number of Equity Shares 29,62,97,163.00           21,20,07,000
Earning per Share (Rs.) 
Basic 0.10                             (0.02)                             

Diluted Equited Shares
Total Number of Equity Shares 21,20,07,000.00           21,20,07,000                

1,18,83,144.00             -                                
Total Diluted Equity Shares 22,38,90,144.00           21,20,07,000                

Diluted 0.13                             (0.02)                             

Face Value per Share (Rs.) 1                                  1

NOTE NO. 31
 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

List of related parties

Companies Under Same Management
Tera Natural Resources and Pellets Private Limited
Triyamb Securities Private Limited
Asian Fintrade Services Private Limited
Ambe Securities Private Limited
Profin Commodities Private Limited
Koshika Bioscience Private Limited
Milgrey Finance and Investments Limited

Key Manegerial Persons
Mr. Anupam Narain Gupta
Mr. Abhay Narain Gupta
Mr. Atul Kumar
Mr. Manav Kumar
Mrs. Neelam Ahire

Relative of Key Managerial Persons
Mrs. Rashi Gupta
Mrs. Neha Anupam Gupta
Mr. Narain Kumar Gupta

The Basic / Dilluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the financial year by weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

As required by Indian Accounting Standard - Ind AS 24 "Related Party Disclosure" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India following
are the details of transactions during the year with related parties as defined in Ind AS 24.

Add : Weighted Average of Equity Shares Alloted before Balance Sheet date (Refer Equity Share 
Capital Note

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans and Advances, Receivables and Payable are subject to confirmation/reconciliation, if any.

 Previous Year 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors adequate provision has been made in the accounts for all known liabilities and the current assets, loans and
advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the value stated in the Balance Sheet.

As per the provision of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006” there were no amounts payable including interest to micro,
small and medium enterprise as on 31st March 2025

In compliance with the Indian Accounting Standard - Ind AS 12 relating to "Income Taxes" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
Company has adjusted the Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) (net) arising out of timing difference accruing during the year aggregating Rs.3,20,430/-
(Previous Year Rs.2,39,083/-) in the Profit & Loss Account.

Major components of Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities on account of timing differences are :

Current Year

PARTICULARS

During the year under consideration, the company had given total loans and advances of Rs. 346.42 Crores, out of the said advances  an amount of 
Rs. 281.53 Crores is interest bearing advance.  



Details of transaction with Related Parties are as follows :
(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

Transaction Outstanding Transaction Outstanding 
Value Balance Value Balance

Salary
Relative of Key Managerial Persons -                             -                                 -                               -                                

Rent 
Relative of Key Managerial Persons -                             -                                 -                               -                                

Key Managerial Persons Remuneration
Key Managerial Person Remuneration 24.00 -                                 21.00 -                                

NOTE NO. 32

NOTE No. 33
The company during the year had not invested or traded in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency.

NOTE No. 34

NOTE No. 35
The company had not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders.

NOTE NO. 36
Loans and Advances granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the Related Parties

Type of Borrower
Amount of Loan or 

Advance Outstanding

Percentage to the total 
Loans and Advances in 

the nature of loans
Triyamb Securities Private Limited 186.09 0.54%

Loshika Bioscience Pvt Ltd. 831.42 2.40%
Profin Commodities Pvt. Ltd. 105.67 0.31%

NOTE NO. 37
Accounting Ratios

 31ST MARCH 2025 31ST MARCH 2024
Capital to risk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR) 10.56% 7.61%

Tier I CRAR 10.56% 7.61%

Tier II CRAR                                -                                  -   

Liquidity Coverage Ratio 1.98 1.12

As Per our audit report of even Date

For K. S. Subrahmanyam & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants                       

CA K. S. Subrahmanyam

Proprietor Anupam Gupta Abhay Gupta
M No : 018630 (Managing Director) (CFO)
FRN : 017461S (DIN-02294687) (DIN-02294699)
UDIN NO:-25018630BMHCCI1923

Place : Mumbai
Date : 12/06/2025 Manav Kumar Aakansha Khandelwal

( Director) (Company Secretary)
(DIN-08309105)

 PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary so as to conform with current year's figures and rounded off to the
nearest rupee.

Current Year Previous Year

PARTICULARS

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 and rules made thereunder.

The company had availed secured loan from Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited against the hypothecation of property owned by Key Managerial
Person situated at 26th Floor, Pent House No. Ph01, Wing A, Building Number 1, Oberoi Gardens Chsl, Victoria Gardens, Thakur Village, Kandivali
East, Mumbai - 400101.

The company had availed secured loan from Indiabulls Commercial Credit Limited against the hypothecation of property owned by Associate Company
situated at Unit No 007-010, Madhava, C-4, Block - E, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051.



Note 8: (Amount in Lacs)

Particulars
As at April 

1,2024
Addition during 

the year

Ded/Adj 
during the 

year
As at March 

31,2025
Upto March 31, 

2024 For the year

Ded/Adj 
during the 

year

Effect on 
Deprn as 
per Co. 

Act,2013
Upto March 31, 

2025
As at March 

31,2025
As at March 

31,2024

MOTOR VEHICLES 133.94                         -                -   133.94 129.42 .00               -                  -   129.42 4.52 4.52085
OFFICE EQUIPMENT .98                         -                -   .98 .94 .00               -                  -   .94 .04 .04
BUILDINGS 543.95                         -                -   543.95 141.18 23.64               -                  -   164.82 379.13 402.77

Total : 678.87                         -                -   678.87 271.54 23.64               -                  -   295.18 383.69 407.33

Previous Year Total 678.87                         -                -   678.87 240.24 31.30               -                  -   271.54 407.33 438.62

Note 9:

Particulars
As at April 

1,2024
Addition during 

the year

Ded/Adj 
during the 

year
As at March 

31,2025
Upto March 31, 

2024 For the year

Ded/Adj 
during the 

year

Effect on 
Deprn as 
per Co. 

Act,2013
Upto March 31, 

2025
As at March 

31,2025
As at March 

31,2024

Property 1772.92                         -                -   1772.92                       -                           -                 -                  -                         -   1772.92 1772.92

Total : 1772.92                         -                -   1772.92                       -                           -                 -                  -                         -   1772.92 1772.92

Previous Year Total 1772.92                         -                -   1772.92                       -                           -                 -                  -                         -   1772.92 1772.92

DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK

PRO FIN CAPITAL SERVICES LTD
Regd Office : 503, WESTERN EDGE II, WESTERN EXPRESS HIGH WAY, BORIVALI EAST, MUMBAI 400050-400066, MAHARASHTRA

Contact No: 022-9892050006, Email: profin.capital1@gmail.com

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

GROSS BLOCK


